
Managing Wisconsin’s trust assets for public education 

Sarah Godlewski, Secretary of State
John Leiber, State Treasurer
Joshua L. Kaul, Attorney General

101 E. Wilson Street
2nd Floor
PO Box 8943
Madison, WI  53708-8943

(608) 266-1370 INFORMATION
(608) 266-0034 LOANS
(608) 267-2787 FAX
bcpl.wisconsin.gov

Thomas P. German, Executive Secretary

AGENDA
May 2, 2023 

2:00 P.M. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor 
Madison, Wisconsin 

Routine Business:

1. Call to Order

2. Approve Minutes – April 18, 2023 (Attachment)

3. Approve Loans

Old Business:

4. None

New Business:

Sale of Withrow parcel, Town of Colburn, Chippewa County (S1705)

Sale parcel west of Javenkowski Road, Town of Three Lakes, Oneida County (S2306)

Sale of Yellow River parcel, Town of Bashaw, Washburn County (S2307)

Conservation Easement on Severed Mineral Estate, Town of La Follette, Burnet County

Routine Business:

9. Chief Investment Officer’s Report - Quarterly Investment Report

10. Executive Secretary’s Report

11. Board Chair’s Report

12. Future Agenda Items

13. Adjourn

AUDIO ACCESS INFORMATION
-------------------------

Conference Line Number: 608-571-2209 
Conference ID Code: 207 822 241# Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/2023 Page 1 of 30



State of Wisconsin             Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

Board Meeting Minutes 
April 18, 2023 

Present were: 

Sarah Godlewski, Board Chair Secretary of State 
Josh Kaul, Commissioner   Attorney General 
John Leiber, Commissioner  State Treasurer 
Tom German, Executive Secretary   Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

        Richard Sneider, Chief Investment Officer Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
        Chuck Failing, IT Specialist Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
        Thuy Nguyen, Office Manager Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

ITEM 1. CALL TO ORDER 

Board Chair Godlewski called the meeting to order at 2:02 p.m. 

ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES  

MOTION: Commissioner Leiber moved to approve the minutes; Commissioner Kaul seconded the motion. 

DISCUSSION: None. 

VOTE: The motion passed 3-0. 

ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS  

MOTION: Commissioner Leiber moved to approve the loans; Board Chair Godlewski seconded the motion. 

DISCUSSION: Mr. Sneider commented that there is only one loan for approval today, a loan to the Town of 
Wayne in Washington County for purchase of a dump truck.   

VOTE: The motion passed 3-0.  

The Board of Commissioners of Public Lands (BCPL) unanimously approved a $83,925.00 State Trust Fund Loan 
to support 1 community project in Wisconsin.  

1. Town of Wayne / Washington County / Finance dump truck purchase / $83,925.00

ITEM 4.  OLD BUSINESS  

None 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/2023 Page 2 of 30



ITEM 5. NEW BUSINESS – Easement – Town of Round Lake, Sawyer County 

DISCUSSION: Executive Secretary German explained that this is a proposed easement relocation. BCPL owned 
some land in Sawyer County and previously obtained an easement to access two parcels that it retained in the area. 
Susan MacIntosh, who lives south of the BCPL parcels, has asked to relocate the easement road because she would 
like to expand her house. She is asking to amend the easement agreement. In this situation both parties benefit. 
Susan MacIntosh‘s property will be in conformity with Sawyer County zoning and BCPL will get stronger 
protection on the easements servicing our parcels to the north. Staff recommend that the Board agree to modify the 
existing easement in accordance with those changes and not require any payment from Ms. MacIntosh.  

MOTION: Board Chair Godlewski moved to amend the easement as proposed; Commissioner Kaul seconded the 
motion.  

VOTE: The motion passed 3-0. 

ITEM 6. NEW BUSINESS – Madeline Island Ferry 

DISCUSSION: Executive Secretary German shared that BCPL is designated by statute to be the leasing agent for 
the state lake beds and riverbeds. The DNR has regulatory jurisdiction and makes a regulatory finding. BCPL acts 
merely as the leasing agent.  

In regards to the Madeline Island Ferry Line Inc., the DNR made a regulatory finding 25 years ago that the 
proposed physical changes were consistent with the public's interest in the navigable waters. BCPL provided a 
submerged lease at that time. The submerged land lease has expired and the ferry line is requesting a new lease. 

The DNR has made that same regulatory finding. This time the ferry line is the waterfront owner, the riparian 
owner. BCPL can only lease to the waterfront or riparian owner. We will lease directly to the ferry line whereas 
years ago it appeared that the city was the riparian owner so there was a sublease involved. We have limited leasing 
authority and can only lease for navigation improvements, harbor improvements or if a municipality is the riparian 
owner, we can lease for recreation purposes. In this situation the riparian owner is a private entity but the purpose 
of the lease is clearly for navigation improvement. The ferry service provides a great navigation improvement for 
not just the citizens of the area, but anybody who wants to get out to Madeline Island. Staff is recommending 
approval of a new submerged land lease to the Madeline Island Ferry Line Inc.   

MOTION: Board Chair Godlewski moved to approve the submerged land lease to Madeline Island Ferry Line Inc. as 
proposed in the board materials; Commissioner Leiber seconded the motion.  

VOTE: The motion passed 3-0. 

ITEM 7. CHIEF INVESTMENT OFFICER’S REPORT 

Mr. Sneider did not have a report but reminded the board that he will be providing his quarterly investment report at 
the next meeting on May 2nd.  Please let him know of any specific items you would like him to focus on.   

ITEM 8. EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 

Executive Secretary German shared that BCPL received a loan application for a $1,000,000 loan from the Town of 
Sanborn in Ashland County. The amount of the loan, if granted, could push the town's total indebtedness close to 
their legal borrowing limit. The 7th Circuit Court of Appeals issued an opinion late last year that certain properties 
owned by tribal members are exempt from property tax. The purpose of this loan is to refund property taxes on 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/2023 Page 3 of 30



Thomas P. German, Executive Secretary

properties that were determined to be property tax exempt. The application required further review before being 
brought to the board for consideration. 

A submerged land lease from the City of Ashland will be coming to the board for consideration in the near future. 

We also expect a conservation easement to be coming to the board for consideration where we would be 
encumbering some of our reserved mineral rights in an area where an entity would like to develop a wetland 
mitigation bank. We would be joining in that conservation easement to the extent that we would be encumbering 
our mineral estate. 

Executive Secretary German thanked Micah Zeitler, our real estate specialist, for getting the easement amendment 
to the finish line. 

ITEM 9. BOARD CHAIR’S REPORT

Board Chair Godlewski shared that Earth Day is on Saturday. Unfortunately, we do not have anything planned this 
year, but hopefully next year as historically something is planned annually.  

At the last board meeting, a recommendation was made by Commissioner Leiber to write something to honor 
former State Secretary La Follette. There are two things to think about, one being a commendation from the 
governor recognizing his service. And June is recognized as La Follette month in Wisconsin. Former State 
Secretary La Follette is part of the La Follette family and June is also his birthday month so we could plant a tree in 
June in recognition of him as well. It seems like this would go nicely with the BCPL, his work and legacy. She is 
working on the commendation from the governor’s office and will keep the board posted on progress related to 
these items.  

Lastly, a reminder that it is National Librarian Month and as oftentimes the sole source of funding for public school 
libraries, we will likely be doing some sort of social media around that at the end of the month.  

ITEM 10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

None

ITEM 11. ADJOURN

Commissioner Leiber moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Kaul seconded the motion. 
The motion passed 3-0; the meeting adjourned at 2:16 p.m. 

Linkto audio recording: 
https://bcpl.wisconsin.gov/bcpl.wisconsin.gov Shared Documents/Board Meeting Docs/2023/2023-04-18 
BoardMtgRecording.mp3

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/2023 Page 4 of 30



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/2023 Page 5 of 30



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

BOARD MEETING 
MAY 2, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM #5 
PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO THE PUBLIC – 

WITHROW (S1705) 

BCPL staff recommends the sale of approximately 40 acres of land located in Chippewa County 
to the public via sealed bid process for the following reasons: 

The Property is outside the consolidation zone, has no legal access, and although it is
productive, BCPL staff recently completed a timber sale on the Property and do not
expect future timber revenue to be as lucrative due to site-specific impediments;

The Property does not provide access to other BCPL lands;

Sale of the Property would provide BCPL with funds to purchase other lands that
would provide better access to its existing lands, produce timber revenue, improve
management efficiency, reduce forest fragmentation, or all of the above;

No governmental entities have expressed a desire to acquire the Property; and

Sale of the Property via sealed bid process is expected to be the best method for
maximizing the sales proceeds from the Property.

Attachments: 
Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A - BCPL Sale Criteria 
Exhibit B - Appraisal Certification 
BCPL Project Map 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/2023 Page 6 of 30



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

BOARD MEETING 
MAY 2, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM #5 
PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO THE PUBLIC – 

WITHROW (S1705) 

RECITALS 

A. The Board of Commissioners of Public Lands (“BCPL”) currently holds title to the
following Property, consisting of 40.00 Government Land Office (GLO) acres (41.10
Geographic Information System (GIS) acres):

Township 30 North, Range 5 West, Town of Colburn, Chippewa County, Wisconsin
Section 22: NE/SE

B. The Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against sale criteria previously
adopted by the Board.  The property has been determined by BCPL staff to be
appropriate for sale according to such criteria.  A copy of the sale analysis is attached
to this resolution as Exhibit A.

C. The Property was independently appraised by Compass Land Consultants, Inc. at a
value of $1,500 per acre, rounded to a total of $62,000. A copy of the Certification of
the Appraisal is attached to this resolution as Exhibit B.

D. BCPL staff members assert that, to the best of their knowledge, the Property is not
required by any other governmental unit in Wisconsin.

E. BCPL staff recommends that the Board authorize the sale of the property at public
sale pursuant to the sealed bid process set forth in Wisconsin Statutes Chapter 24.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 
Public Lands authorizes the sale of the property pursuant to a sealed bid process. The 
minimum acceptable bid for the property shall be the appraised value as determined by the 
independent appraiser as set forth above. Such sale shall be conducted in accordance with 
Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and conditions as the Executive 
Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary. The Executive Secretary is authorized 
and directed to execute any documents reasonably necessary to complete such transaction.   

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/2023 Page 7 of 30



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/2023 Page 8 of 30



REAL ESTATE APPRAISAL – RESTRICTED REPORT 

CERTIFICATION 

I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief: 

The statements of fact contained in this report are true and correct.
The reported analyses, opinions, and conclusions are limited only by the reported assumptions
and limiting conditions, and are my personal, impartial, and unbiased professional analyses,
opinions, and conclusions.
I have no present or prospective interest in the property that is the subject of this report and no
personal interest with respect to the parties involved.
I have no bias or personal interest with respect to the property and parties involved in the
assignment.
I have not performed services on the subject property within a 3-year period of the effective
date of this appraisal.
My engagement in this assignment is not contingent upon developing or reporting
predetermined results.
My compensation for completing this assignment is not contingent upon the development or
reporting of a predetermined value or direction in value that favors the cause of the client, the
amount of the value opinion, the attainment of a stipulated result, or the occurrence of a
subsequent event directly related to the intended use of this appraisal.
My analyses, opinions, and conclusions were developed, and this report has been prepared in
conformity with the "Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice."
I, Douglas L. Johnson, personally inspected the subject property on March 21, 2023. The
comparable sales were field inspected by the appraiser on various dates.
No one provided assistance to the appraiser signing this report.
Micah Zeitler was contacted and accompanied the appraiser during the property inspection on
March 21, 2023.
It is my opinion that the subject property has a value of $62,000 as of March 21, 2023.

_______________________________ 
Douglas L. Johnson 
Real Estate Specialist 
Wisconsin CGA #2544-10 
(Expires 12/14/2023) 

Compass Land Consultants, Inc. 
Minocqua & Hayward, Wisconsin  AuTrain, Michigan

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/2023 Page 9 of 30



W
it

hr
ow

La
ke

O
tt

er
 L

ak
e

(B
ro

w
n)

15
7t

h 
Av

e

360th St

15
0t

h 
Av

e

16
5t

h 
Av

e

361st St

15
6t

h
Av

e

Th
or

p
R

d

15
0t

h 
Av

e
350th St

15
5t

h 
Av

e

14
5t

h 
Av

e

16
0t

h 
Av

e

")G

__
__
__
__
__
_

O
ut

go
in

g 
Pr

op
er

ty

I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
U
S
E
 
O
N
L
Y

 B
C

PL
_I

T 
- 

A
pr

il 
25

, 
20

23
 

 S
17

05
-W

it
he

ro
w

-8
x1

1.
m

xd

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

S
1

7
0

5

C
o

u
n

ty
: 

 C
h

ip
p

e
w

a

To
w

n
: 

C
o

lb
u

rn

C
o

m
m

o
n

 N
am

e
:

W
it

h
ro

w
 P

ar
ce

l

 G
LO

 A
cr

es
 -

 4
0

.0
0

 F
u

n
d

: 
 N

S
F

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

W
IT

H
R

O
W

 (
C

h
ip

p
ew

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

)

0
0.

5
0.

2
5

M
il

es

μ

C
hi

pp
ew

a

Ta
yl

or

C
la

rk

Ta
ft

C
ol

bu
rn

D
el

m
ar

Th
or

p

A
ur

or
a

E
st

el
la

G
oe

tz

Bo
ar

d 
of

 C
om

m
is

si
on

er
s 

of
 P

ub
lic

 L
an

ds
 0

5/
02

/2
02

3
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 3
0



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

BOARD MEETING 
MAY 2, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM #6 
PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO THE PUBLIC – 

WEST OF JAVENKOWSKI ROAD (S2306) 

BCPL staff recommends the sale of approximately 45 acres of land located in Oneida County to 
the public via sealed bid process for the following reasons: 

The Property is outside the consolidation zone and although it has legal access, it is
mostly unproductive;

The Property does not provide access to other BCPL lands;

Sale of the Property would provide BCPL with funds to purchase other lands that
would provide better access to its existing lands, produce timber revenue, improve
management efficiency, reduce forest fragmentation, or all of the above;

No governmental entities have expressed a desire to acquire the Property; and

Sale of the Property via sealed bid process is expected to be the best method for
maximizing the sales proceeds from the Property.

Attachments: 
Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A - BCPL Sale Criteria 
Exhibit B - Appraisal Certification 
BCPL Project Map 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/2023 Page 11 of 30



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

BOARD MEETING 
MAY 2, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM #6 
PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO THE PUBLIC – 

WEST OF JAVENKOWSKI ROAD (S2306) 

RECITALS 

A. The Board of Commissioners of Public Lands (“BCPL”) currently holds title to the
following Property, consisting of approximately 44.00 Government Land Office (GLO)
acres (45.30 Geographic Information System (GIS) acres):

Township 38 North, Range 10 East, Town of Three Lakes, Oneida County, Wisconsin
Section 13: The NE/SW and that part of the NW/SE lying west of the centerline of Steve

 Javenkowski Road as it is currently laid out and travelled. 

B. The Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against sale criteria previously adopted by
the Board.  The property has been determined by BCPL staff to be appropriate for sale
according to such criteria.  A copy of the sale analysis is attached to this resolution as
Exhibit A.

C. The Property was independently appraised by Compass Land Consultants, Inc. at a value of
$1,350 per acre, rounded to a total $61,000. A copy of the Certification of the Appraisal is
attached to this resolution as Exhibit B.

D. BCPL staff members assert that, to the best of their knowledge, the Property is not required
by any other governmental unit in Wisconsin.

E. BCPL staff recommends that the Board authorize the sale of the property at public sale
pursuant to the sealed bid process set forth in Wisconsin Statutes Chapter 24.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of Public 
Lands authorizes the sale of the property pursuant to a sealed bid process. The minimum acceptable 
bid for the property shall be the appraised value as determined by the independent appraiser as set 
forth above. Such sale shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes 
on such terms and conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and 
necessary. The Executive Secretary is authorized and directed to execute any documents 
reasonably necessary to complete such transaction. 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/2023 Page 12 of 30



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/2023 Page 13 of 30



CERTIFICATION 

I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief: 

The statements of fact contained in this report are true and correct.
The reported analyses, opinions, and conclusions are limited only by the reported assumptions
and limiting conditions, and are my personal, impartial, and unbiased professional analyses,
opinions, and conclusions.
I have no present or prospective interest in the property that is the subject of this report and no
personal interest with respect to the parties involved.
I have no bias or personal interest with respect to the property and parties involved in the
assignment.
I have not performed services on the subject property within a 3-year period of the effective
date of this appraisal.
My engagement in this assignment is not contingent upon developing or reporting
predetermined results.
My compensation for completing this assignment is not contingent upon the development or
reporting of a predetermined value or direction in value that favors the cause of the client, the
amount of the value opinion, the attainment of a stipulated result, or the occurrence of a
subsequent event directly related to the intended use of this appraisal.
My analyses, opinions, and conclusions were developed, and this report has been prepared in
conformity with the "Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice."
I, Douglas L. Johnson, personally inspected the subject property on March 20, 2023. The
comparable sales were field inspected by the appraiser on various dates.
No one provided assistance to the appraiser signing this report.
Micah Zeitler was contacted and accompanied the appraiser during the property inspection on
March 20, 2023.
It is my opinion that the subject property has a value of $61,000 as of March 20, 2023.

_______________________________ 
Douglas L. Johnson 
Real Estate Specialist 
Wisconsin CGA #2544-10 
(Expires 12/14/2023) 

Compass Land Consultants, Inc. 
Minocqua & Hayward, Wisconsin  AuTrain, Michigan

REAL ESTATE APPRAISAL – RESTRICTED REPORT 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/2023 Page 14 of 30



Th
re

e 
La

ke
s

" )A

£ ¤4
5

Westwood Pl

Lo
ok

ou
t

Ln

La
ke

Te
rra

ce
 D

r

Railroad

St

Pierce Dr

Winkler Rd

Crystal Lake Rd

Sampson Rd

Javen Rd

Steve Javenkowski Rd

T
hu

nd
er

 L
ak

e

T
hu

nd
er

 L
ak

e

M
ap

le
 L

ak
e

C
ry

st
al

 C
re

ek

M
ud

La
ke

Sp
ir

it
 L

ak
e

So
ur

ce
: E

sr
i, 

M
ax

ar
, E

ar
th

st
ar

 G
eo

gr
ap

hi
cs

, a
nd

 th
e 

G
IS

 U
se

r C
om

m
un

ity

__
__
__
__
__
_

O
ut

go
in

g 
Pr

op
er

ty

BC
PL

 C
ur

re
nt

 P
ro

pe
rty

I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 

U
S
E
 

O
N
L
Y

 B
C

PL
_I

T 
- 

A
pr

il 
26

, 
20

23
 

 S
23

06
-O

ne
id

a-
Th

re
e_

La
ke

s-
W

es
t_

of
_J

av
en

ko
w

sk
i_

R
oa

d-
8x

11
.m

xd

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

S
2

3
0

6

C
o

u
n

ty
: 

 O
n

ei
d

a

To
w

n
: 

 T
h

re
e 

La
ke

s

C
o

m
m

o
n

 N
am

e
:

W
es

t 
o

f
Ja

ve
n

ko
w

sk
i 

R
o

a
d

 G
LO

 A
cr

es
 -

 4
4

.0
0

 G
IS

 A
cr

es
  -

 4
5

.3
0

 F
u

n
d

: 
 N

S
F

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

W
E

S
T

 O
F 

JA
V

E
N

K
O

W
S

K
I 

R
O

A
D

0
0.

5
0.

2
5

M
il

es

μO
ne

id
a

Vi
la

s

Fo
re

st
Th

re
e 

La
ke

s

P
ie

hl
S

te
lla

S
ug

ar
 C

am
p

Li
nc

ol
n

Pa
ge

 1
5 

of
 3

0



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

BOARD MEETING 
MAY 2, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM #7 
PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO THE PUBLIC – 

YELLOW RIVER (S2307) 

BCPL staff recommends the sale of approximately 40 acres of land located in Washburn County 
to the public via sealed bid process for the following reasons: 

The Property is outside the consolidation zone, has no legal access, and is
unproductive;

The Property does not provide access to other BCPL lands;

Sale of the Property would provide BCPL with funds to purchase other lands that
would provide better access to its existing lands, produce timber revenue, improve
management efficiency, reduce forest fragmentation, or all of the above;

No governmental entities have expressed a desire to acquire the Property; and

Sale of the Property via sealed bid process is expected to be the best method for
maximizing the sales proceeds from the Property.

Attachments: 
Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A - BCPL Sale Criteria 
Exhibit B - Appraisal Certification 
BCPL Project Map 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/2023 Page 16 of 30



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

BOARD MEETING 
MAY 2, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM #7 
PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO THE PUBLIC – 

YELLOW RIVER (S2307) 

RECITALS 

A. The Board of Commissioners of Public Lands (“BCPL”) currently holds title to the
following Property, consisting of 40.00 Government Land Office (GLO) acres (39.16
Geographic Information System (GIS) acres):

Township 38 North, Range 13 West, Town of Bashaw, Washburn County, Wisconsin
Section 9: NW/NE

B. The Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against sale criteria previously
adopted by the Board.  The property has been determined by BCPL staff to be
appropriate for sale according to such criteria.  A copy of the sale analysis is attached
to this resolution as Exhibit A.

C. The Property was independently appraised by Compass Land Consultants, Inc. at a
value of $1,025 per acre, rounded to a total of $40,000. A copy of the Certification of
the Appraisal is attached to this resolution as Exhibit B.

D. BCPL staff members assert that, to the best of their knowledge, the Property is not
required by any other governmental unit in Wisconsin.

E. BCPL staff recommends that the Board authorize the sale of the property at public
sale pursuant to the sealed bid process set forth in Wisconsin Statutes Chapter 24.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 
Public Lands authorizes the sale of the property pursuant to a sealed bid process. The 
minimum acceptable bid for the property shall be the appraised value as determined by the 
independent appraiser as set forth above. Such sale shall be conducted in accordance with 
Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and conditions as the Executive 
Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary. The Executive Secretary is authorized 
and directed to execute any documents reasonably necessary to complete such transaction. 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/2023 Page 17 of 30



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/2023 Page 18 of 30



CERTIFICATION 

I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief: 

The statements of fact contained in this report are true and correct.
The reported analyses, opinions, and conclusions are limited only by the reported assumptions
and limiting conditions, and are my personal, impartial, and unbiased professional analyses,
opinions, and conclusions.
I have no present or prospective interest in the property that is the subject of this report and no
personal interest with respect to the parties involved.
I have no bias or personal interest with respect to the property and parties involved in the
assignment.
I have not performed services on the subject property within a 3-year period of the effective
date of this appraisal.
My engagement in this assignment is not contingent upon developing or reporting
predetermined results.
My compensation for completing this assignment is not contingent upon the development or
reporting of a predetermined value or direction in value that favors the cause of the client, the
amount of the value opinion, the attainment of a stipulated result, or the occurrence of a
subsequent event directly related to the intended use of this appraisal.
My analyses, opinions, and conclusions were developed, and this report has been prepared in
conformity with the "Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice."
I, Douglas L. Johnson, personally inspected the subject property on March 21, 2023. The
comparable sales were field inspected by the appraiser on various dates.
No one provided assistance to the appraiser signing this report.
Micah Zeitler was contacted and accompanied the appraiser during the property inspection on
March 21, 2023.
It is my opinion that the subject property has a value of $40,000 as of March 21, 2023.

_______________________________ 
Douglas L. Johnson 
Real Estate Specialist 
Wisconsin CGA #2544-10 
(Expires 12/14/2023) 

Compass Land Consultants, Inc. 
Minocqua & Hayward, Wisconsin  AuTrain, Michigan

REAL ESTATE APPRAISA  – RESTRICTED REPORT

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/2023 Page 19 of 30



U
n 

Sp
ri

n
g

Y
el

lo
w

 R
iv

er

Y
el

lo
w

 R
iv

er

Y
el

lo
w

R
iv

er

Sawyer Creek Rd

Tr
ou

t
R

d

TN RD 8

Hector Dam Rd

Pe
rc

h 
La

ke
 R

d

Perch Lake Rd

Lily Rd

Greenfield Rd

River
Bend Rd

Ba
sh

aw
Va

lle
y 

R
d

Va
lle

y 
Vi

ew
R

d 
(2

)

Sw
an

Br
id

ge
 R

d

G
re

en
 V

al
le

y 
R

d

Loop Rd

¬ «70

" )O

So
ur

ce
: E

sr
i, 

M
ax

ar
, E

ar
th

st
ar

 G
eo

gr
ap

hi
cs

, a
nd

 th
e 

G
IS

 U
se

r C
om

m
un

ity

__
__
__
__
__
_

O
ut

go
in

g 
Pr

op
er

ty

I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
U
S
E
 
O
N
L
Y

 B
C

PL
_I

T 
- 

A
pr

il 
27

, 
20

23
 

 S
23

07
-W

as
hb

ur
n-

B
as

ha
w

-Y
el

lo
w

_R
iv

er
-8

x1
1.

m
xd

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

S
2

3
0

7

C
o

u
n

ty
: 

 W
as

h
b

u
rn

To
w

n
: 

 B
a

sh
a

w

C
o

m
m

o
n

 N
am

e
:

Y
el

lo
w

 R
iv

e
r

 G
LO

 A
cr

es
 -

 4
0

.0
0

 G
IS

 A
cr

es
  -

 3
9

.1
6

 F
u

n
d

: 
 N

S
F

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

0
0.

5
0.

2
5

M
il

es

μW
as

hb
ur

n
Bu

rn
et

t

R
us

k

D
ew

ey
B

as
ha

w

E
ve

rg
re

en
S

po
on

er

Tr
eg

o

B
ar

ro
ne

tt
R

oo
se

ve
lt

B
ea

ve
r B

ro
ok

S
he

ll 
La

ke S
ar

on
a

S
po

on
er

Y
EL

LO
W

 R
IV

ER

Bo
ar

d 
of

 C
om

m
is

si
on

er
s 

of
 P

ub
lic

 L
an

ds
 0

5/
02

/2
02

3
Pa

ge
 2

0 
of

 3
0



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

BOARD MEETING 
MAY 2, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM 8 
PROPOSED CONSERVATION EASEMENT ON SEVERED MINERAL ESTATE 

A. Since 1909, in accordance with state statutes, BCPL has reserved mineral rights and later
water-power rights on the sale of School Trust Lands.  BCPL has sold over 200,000 acres
of land since then.  As a result, BCPL has reserved and now holds more than 200,000
acres of “severed” mineral estate (the mineral rights are severed from the rights of the
surface owner).

B. There were a few modest attempts at exploring for minerals in the early 1990s on such
severed mineral rights lands.  However, BCPL records do not show that any minerals
were ever mined or extracted from such lands or any mining leases were ever executed.
As a result, these mineral rights reservations have generated virtually no revenue for the
respective trust funds.

C. Conservation easements are often used for protecting natural resources and improving or
maintaining air or water quality.  In accordance with Wisconsin Law, BCPL may sell a
conservation easement on its trust lands and on its severed mineral rights lands.  In fact,
conservation easements generally require that the holder of any mineral rights either join
the surface owner in the agreement or waive such mineral rights.

D. The surface owners of certain lands located in Burnett County better described on Exhibit
A (the proposed conservation “Easement Area”) have operated a cranberry bog and now
wish to return such lands to wetland status and they seek to enroll their land into a
wetland mitigation banking program.  This would require the surface owners to execute a
conservation easement to encumber their surface lands and would also require the holder
of any mineral estate to join in the conservation easement.  BCPL has reserved mineral
rights on certain lands lying within the Easement Area.

E. BCPL staff are not aware of the presence of any minerals in the Easement Area.  As part
of our due diligence, BCPL staff together with the surface owners, reached out to experts
at the Wisconsin Geological and Natural History Survey which is part of the UW-
Madison, Division of Extension.  Eric Stewart, Bedrock Geologist and J Elmo Rawling
III, Quaternary Geologist, provided their assessment of the likelihood of economically
extractable minerals.  The parcels are underlain by the Mesoproterozoic Chengwatana
Volcanic Group and they concluded the likelihood of economic metallic mineral deposits
in the Chengwatana Volcanics is so remote as to be negligible.  A copy of the letter is
attached hereto as Exhibit B.  Based upon their assessment, and the fact that no mineral
exploration company had previously contacted BCPL to acquire mining rights for the
Easement Area, BCPL staff were comfortable proceeding with the viewpoint that
economically recoverable minerals are not likely to be present in the Easement Area.

F. While the likelihood of an economic mineral deposit may be very small, the rights held
by BCPL still have some value as the future is not completely ascertainable.  BCPL staff
could not find any comparable valuations for such rights in the State of Wisconsin.  So
BCPL staff surveyed other Western States Land Commissions to determine whether any
of those Land Commissions sold, waived, or encumbered their retained mineral rights in
situations where there did not appear to be any valuable minerals present on such lands.

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/2023 Page 



The states that responded indicated that in such situations, they charged a fee ranging 
from $50 to $100 per acre to sell, waive or encumber their severed mineral estate.   

G. The surface owners in the present case are offering to pay BCPL the sum of One Hundred
($100) per acre to grant the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources a conservation
easement on BCPL’s severed mineral estate within the Easement Area.

H. BCPL staff has determined that the sum of $100 per acre represents full and fair
consideration for granting a conservation easement and encumbering the rights BCPL has
reserved on the school trust lands BCPL had previously sold  within the Easement Area.

I. BCPL staff further believes that granting a conservation easement in exchange for the
sum of $100 per acre allows BCPL to generate revenue from a trust asset that has not
previously produced any revenue for the trust funds and at the same time improve and
protect some wetlands in Northern Wisconsin.

J. For the above reasons, BCPL staff recommends that the Board authorize the granting of a
permanent conservation easement to the Wisconsin DNR on BCPL reserved mineral
estate within the Easement Area on which BCPL for the sum of $100 per acre
encumbered by such easement and on such other terms and conditions as the BCPL
Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of Public 
Lands authorizes the granting of a permanent Conservation Easement on BCPL’s reserved rights 
on lands located within the Easement Area in accordance with Sections 24.39 and 700.40 of the 
Wisconsin Statutes for the sum of One Hundred Dollars ($100) per acre and on such other terms 
and conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The 
Executive Secretary is authorized and directed to execute any documents reasonably necessary to 
complete such transaction. 

Exhibit A: Legal Description of Proposed Conservation Easement Area 
Exhibit B: Letter from Wisconsin Geological Survey 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/2023 Page 22 of 30



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/2023 Page 23 of 30



Wisconsin Geological and Natural History Survey 
3817 Mineral Point Road    Madison, WI 53705 608-262-1705   WGNHS.org 

April 10, 2023 
Paul Lehman 
Merjent 
1 Main St. SE, Suite 300 
Minneapolis, MN  55414 

Dear Mr. Lehman, 

On February 15, 2023, you contacted the Wisconsin Geological and Natural History Survey requesting a 
mineral assessment on a property located in parts of sections 15, 16, and 22, Township 38 north, Range 
15 W in Burnett County near Pokegama Lake. The property boundary is defined as follows: part of the 
SW NE, part of the SE NE, part of the NW SE, part of the NE SE, and all of the SE SE, section 16. Also, part 
of Government Lot 6, part of Government Lot 7, part of Government Lot 8, and part of Government Lot 
9. Also, all of the NW SW, all of the NE SW, all of the SW SW, all of the SE SW, all of the SW SE, section 15.
Also, the NW NW, and NE NW, section 22. All located in Township 38N, Range 15W.

Surficial sediment 

J Elmo Rawling III currently serves as a Quaternary Geologist for the Wisconsin Geological and Natural 
History Survey, University of Wisconsin-Madison Division of Extension. It is in this professional 
capacity that he offers the following on the surficial sediment.  

The surficial sediment of Burnett County was deposited during the last glaciation about 30,000 to 
12,500 years ago (Syverson et al., 2011). Surficial deposits in Burnett County have not been mapped.  
However, the landscape of the southwestern portion of the county (including the property) is similar to 
meltwater stream deposits of the Copper Falls Formation and organic sediment mapped in Polk County 
to the south (map units ssh, ssp and pt; Johnson, 2000). These are described as meltwater stream 
deposits (ssh and ssp), or marsh and wetlands composed of peat and muck (pt). Meltwater stream 
deposits are typically composed of sand and gravel. Peat likely overlies meltwater stream deposits in 
low-lying areas of the property. Well construction reports indicate the surficial sediment underlying 
the property is composed of approximately 100-170 feet of sand, clay, and gravel. Quaternary surficial 
deposits are complex and likely to vary significantly in character and thickness over short distances. 
Because of this local complexity, detailed site-specific investigations, including test drilling, are 
necessary to verify local conditions. 

Examination of USGS 1:24,000-scale topographic maps, well construction reports, and LiDAR (5 foot 
resolution) indicate the land surface topography in the vicinity of the parcel is hummocky to low-lying 
and flat (see figure 1). Hummocky areas most likely contain meltwater stream sediment. Low-lying flat 
areas most likely contain organic sediment over meltwater stream sediment.  Well construction reports 
indicate the water table in areas adjacent to the property is generally about 15 to 40 feet below the 
land surface. However, these are topographically higher than much of the property and the water table 
is likely at or near the surface in low and flat areas.  Sand pits were historically located within the 
property and located in hummocky topography. Given the abundance of similar material in the region, 
and the proportion of areas at or below the groundwater table, the likelihood of economic development 
of surficial deposits is unlikely, but not so remote as to be negligible. 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/2023 Page 24 of 30



ge 2 of 5   |   April 12, 2023 

Bedrock 

Eric Stewart currently serves as a Bedrock Geologist for the Wisconsin Geological and Natural History 
Survey, University of Wisconsin-Madison Division of Extension. It is in this professional capacity that he 
offers the following on the bedrock geology.  

The bedrock in the vicinity has been mapped at 1:250,000-scale by Mudrey (1987) and 1:500,000 by 
Sims (1992) (Figure 2). Beneath glacial sediments, the property is underlain by the Mesoproterozoic 
Chengwatana Volcanic Group, a series of basalts, volcanic tuffs, and sedimentary rocks erupted during 
the failed mid-continent rift event around 1100 million years ago. Individual volcanic flows vary from 5 
to 30 meters thick (Mudrey, 1987). There are no mapped bedrock exposures within 4.5 miles of the 
property. Paleozoic sedimentary rocks are interpreted to exist in the subsurface beneath glacial 
sediments approximately 2 miles from the property. Zartman and others (1997) report U-Pb zircon 
ages of ca. 1095 million years old for the Chengwatana Volcanics in the nearby Ashland syncline.  

Non-metallic mineral deposits 
The closest bedrock quarries are more than 20 miles from the property. Basalt, the primary bedrock 
unit present in the subsurface at the property, has been quarried in Wisconsin for landscaping, as 
roofing granules, for concrete aggregate, and for railroad track ballast. However, total production of 
crushed basalt has historically been minor in Wisconsin compared to other types of rock, such as 
dolomite and limestone (Proximire, 1976). Basalt has been quarried in several Wisconsin counties, 
including Douglas, Polk, and Marinette (Proximire, 1976). Nearby well construction reports suggest the 
depth-to-bedrock near the property is at least 100 feet, and one well approximately a mile northwest of 
the property did not reach bedrock until 265 feet below land surface. Because the property is not 
located along a major highway, the depth-to-bedrock is significant, and because much of the property is 
low-lying and marshy, the likelihood that economic non-metallic mineral deposits of the Chengwatana 
Volcanics is so remote as to be negligible.  

Metallic mineral deposits 
There are no known metallic mineral deposits within the Chengwatana Volcanics in Wisconsin 
(Woodruff and other, 2020). Bear Creek Mining Company drilled exploration cores in northern Burnett 
County, northern Washburn County, and parts of Douglas and Bayfield counties. The nearest 
exploratory hole was drilled approximately 20 miles north of the property. However, the exploration 
program did not find evidence for economic metallic mineral deposits.   

In the Keweenaw Peninsula of Upper Peninsula Michigan, economic deposits of copper exist in age-
equivalent rocks to the Chengwatana Volcanics. Mines in the Portage Lake Volcanics and Powder Mill 
Group produced over 11 billion pounds of refined copper (Bornhorst and Barron, 2011). Most copper is 
present as native copper and occurs in vesicles (open space) near the tops of basalt flows (Bornhorst 
and Barron, 2011). Though of similar age to the Chengwatana Volcanics, the Portage Lake Volcanics 
and Powder Mill Group occur in a separate sub-basin of the greater mid-continent rift system (Stewart 
and Mauk, 2017). The lack of mineralization in the Chengwatana Volcanics has been hypothesized to be 
related to faults acting as barriers to mineralizing fluids (Stewart and Mauk, 2017). Because the 
Chengwatana Volcanics do not contain known economic metallic mineral deposits in Wisconsin, and 
because conceptual models for mineralization do not suggest the Chengwatana Volcanics should 
contain significant metallic mineral deposits, the likelihood that economic metallic mineral deposits in 
the Chengwatana Volcanics is so remote as to be negligible. 

Oil, gas, and fossil fuels 
There are no known economic deposits of oil, gas, or coal in Wisconsin, and there is no chance that the 
Precambrian bedrock that underlies the area could host oil, gas, or coal.  

 Page 25 of 30



ge 3 of 5   |   April 12, 2023 

Sincerely, 

Eric Stewart 
Bedrock Geologist 
Wisconsin Geological and Natural History Survey 

and 

J Elmo Rawling III 
Quaternary Geologist 
Wisconsin Geological and Natural History Survey 

References: 

Bornhorst, T.J., and Barron, R.J., 2011. Copper deposits of the western Upper Peninsula of Michigan, in, 
Archean to Anthropocene: Field Guides to the Geology of the Mid-Continent of North America, 
eds. Miller, J.D., Hudak, G.J., Wittkop, C., and McLaughlin, P.I, Geological Society of America Field 
Guide 24, pp. 83-99. 

Johnson, M.D., 2000, Pleistocene geology of Polk County, Wisconsin: Wisconsin Geological and Natural 
History Survey Bulletin 92, 70 p., 1 pl., scale 1:100,000. 

Mudrey, M.G., Jr.; LaBerge, G.L.; Myers, P.E.; and Cordua, W.S., 1987. Bedrock geology of Wisconsin, 
northwest sheet, WGNHS Map Series M094, 1:250,000-scale, 2 plates. 

Proxmire report, 1976. Mineral and Water Resources of Wisconsin. Wisconsin Geological and Natural 
History Survey and USGS, 185 P. 

Sims, P.K., 1992. Geologic map of Precambrian rocks, southern Lake Superior region, Wisconsin and 
northern Michigan, USGS Miscellaneous Investigations Series Map I-2185, 1: 500,000-scale, 2 
plates.  

Stewart, E.K., and Mauk, J.L, 2017. Sedimentology, sequence-stratigraphy, and geochemical variations in 
the Mesoproterozoic Nones uch Formation, northern Wisconsin, USA, Precambrian 
Research, 294, pp. 111-132. 

Syverson, K.M., Clayton, L., Attig, J.W., and Mickelson, D.M., eds., 2011, Lexicon of Pleistocene 
stratigraphic units of Wisconsin: Wisconsin Geological and Natural History Survey Technical 
Report 1, 180 p. 

Woodruff, L.G, Schulz, K.J., Nicholson, S.W., and Dicken, C.L, 2020. Mineral deposits of the 
Mesoproterozoic Midcontinent Rift system in the Lake Superior region – A space and time 
classification, Ore Geology Reviews, 126, 103716. 

Zartman, R.E., Nicholson, S.W., Cannon, W.F., Morey, G.B., 1997. U-Th-Pb zircon ages of some 
Keweenawan Supergroup rocks from the south shore of Lake Superior, Canadian Journal of 
Earth Sciences, 34, pp. 549–561. 

Page 26 of 30



ge 4 of 5   |   April 12, 2023 

Figure 1. Map showing lidar-derived topographic hillshade of area surrounding the quarter quarter 
sections that include the property outlined in red. Red dots show location of historic sand pits. 

Lands  
Page 27 of 30



ge 5 of 5 | April 12, 2023 

Figure 2. Map showing bedrock geology (Sims, 1992) and quarter quarter sections that include the 
property outlined in red. The different colors show the extent of the bedrock geologic units. Colors are 
as follows: red/brown – Mesoproterozoic Chengwatana Volcanics; tan – Paleozoic bedrock. Refer to Sims 
(1992) for a complete description of map units and symbols. Note that bedrock units are mapped at 
1:500,000-scale, so the location of the contacts may be imprecise at the scale of this figure.  

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 05/02/20 3 Page 28 of 30



Cu
rr

en
t

Un
re

al
ize

d
%

Yi
el

d
Pr

oj
ec

te
d

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 
Co

st
Ga

in
/L

os
s

Ga
in

/L
os

s
at

 C
os

t
An

nu
al

 In
co

m
e

Fi
xe

d 
In

co
m

e
Pu

bl
ic 

De
bt

St
at

e/
St

at
e 

Ag
en

cy
/M

un
ici

pa
l B

on
ds

80
,1

14
,3

83
 

84
,1

28
,4

81
 

(4
,0

14
,0

98
)

 
-4

.8
%

4.
1%

3,
42

9,
11

3
 

U.
S.

 T
re

as
ur

y/
Ag

en
cy

 B
on

ds
91

,0
56

,7
25

 
94

,8
96

,0
00

 
(3

,8
39

,2
75

)
 

-4
.0

%
4.

8%
4,

53
0,

00
0

 
U.

S.
 T

re
as

ur
y 

In
fla

tio
n 

Pr
ot

ec
te

d 
Se

cu
rit

ie
s

- 
- 

- 
- 

Co
rp

or
at

e 
Bo

nd
s

10
9,

38
9,

78
9

 
12

7,
76

1,
95

4
 

(1
8,

37
2,

16
5)

 
-1

4.
4%

5.
2%

6,
68

6,
71

0
 

Pr
iv

at
e 

De
bt

BC
PL

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
Lo

an
s1

22
6,

96
9,

72
1

 
22

6,
96

9,
72

1
 

n/
a

n/
a

3.
7%

9,
31

5,
53

9
 

Ot
he

r P
riv

at
e 

De
bt

2
13

3,
45

3,
51

3
 

13
6,

76
2,

61
8

 
(3

,3
09

,1
05

)
 

-2
.4

%
9.

5%
12

,9
85

,9
25

 
To

ta
l F

ix
ed

 In
co

m
e 

64
0,

98
4,

13
1

 
67

0,
51

8,
77

4
 

(2
9,

53
4,

64
3)

 
-4

.4
%

5.
5%

36
,9

47
,2

87
 

Eq
ui

tie
s a

nd
 A

lte
rn

at
iv

es
Pu

bl
ic 

Eq
ui

tie
s

Pr
ef

er
re

d 
St

oc
ks

80
,0

81
,3

29
 

98
,4

37
,7

08
 

(1
8,

35
6,

37
9)

 
-1

8.
6%

5.
1%

4,
99

4,
47

5
 

Do
m

es
tic

 E
qu

iti
es

13
5,

43
7,

61
5

 
12

1,
35

8,
84

0
 

14
,0

78
,7

75
 

11
.6

%
4.

4%
5,

40
0,

35
0

 
Gl

ob
al

 E
qu

iti
es

12
5,

82
2,

56
6

 
12

4,
29

4,
05

0
 

1,
52

8,
51

6
 

1.
2%

3.
1%

3,
80

9,
47

8
 

Al
te

rn
at

iv
es

Pr
iv

at
e 

Re
al

 E
st

at
e

22
2,

24
1,

17
2

 
19

3,
20

9,
48

8
 

29
,0

31
,6

84
 

15
.0

%
4.

7%
9,

12
4,

46
0

 
Re

al
 A

ss
et

s/
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e

- 
- 

- 
- 

Pr
iv

at
e 

Eq
ui

ty
/V

en
tu

re
 C

ap
ita

l2
39

,9
93

,4
83

 
31

,8
42

,9
62

 
8,

15
0,

52
1

 
25

.6
%

0.
0%

- 
To

ta
l E

qu
iti

es
 a

nd
 A

lte
rn

at
iv

es
 

60
3,

57
6,

16
5

 
56

9,
14

3,
04

8
 

34
,4

33
,1

17
 

6.
0%

4.
1%

23
,3

28
,7

63
 

Ca
sh

St
at

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t F
un

d3
90

,4
63

,6
69

90
,4

63
,6

69
4.

62
%

4,
18

2,
92

1
 

To
ta

l C
as

h
90

,4
63

,6
69

90
,4

63
,6

69
4.

62
%

4,
18

2,
92

1
 

TO
TA

L C
SF

 P
O

RT
FO

LI
O

1,
33

5,
02

3,
96

4
   

   
   

   
1,

33
0,

12
5,

49
0

   
   

   
   

4,
89

8,
47

4
 

0.
4%

4.
8%

64
,4

58
,9

71
 

No
te

s:

3 
St

at
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
t F

un
d 

yi
el

d 
is 

fro
m

 M
ar

ch
 2

02
3 

SI
F 

Po
ol

 E
ar

ni
ng

s W
or

kb
oo

k.
  T

ot
al

 ca
sh

 is
 a

 p
el

im
in

ar
y 

nu
m

be
r s

ub
je

ct
 to

 ch
an

ge
.

Po
rt

fo
lio

 R
ep

or
t

As
se

t C
la

ss

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
3

Co
m

m
on

 S
ch

oo
l F

un
d

1   T
he

 to
ta

l m
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

 o
f S

TF
L a

ss
et

s i
s l

ik
el

y 
gr

ea
te

r t
ha

n 
co

st
. H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
se

 a
ss

et
s a

re
 h

el
d 

at
 co

st
 b

ec
au

se
 n

o 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
pp

ra
isa

l h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

an
d 

ST
FL

 a
ss

et
s h

av
e 

al
w

ay
s b

ee
n 

he
ld

 
to

 m
at

ur
ity

.  
An

nu
al

 in
co

m
e 

is 
at

 S
TF

L i
nt

er
es

t p
ay

m
en

ts
 d

ue
 3

/1
5/

24
, a

nd
 is

 su
bj

ec
t t

o 
ch

an
ge

.
2  P

riv
at

e 
eq

ui
ty

/v
en

tu
re

 ca
pi

ta
l i

nv
es

tm
en

ts
 a

re
 v

al
ue

d 
at

 th
e 

su
m

 o
f m

an
ag

er
-p

ro
vi

de
d 

m
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

s (
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
pr

io
r q

ua
rt

er
) a

nd
 ca

pi
ta

l c
al

ls 
m

ad
e 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t q
ua

rt
er

.  
M

ar
ke

t 
va

lu
at

io
ns

 a
re

 u
pd

at
ed

 a
s i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

is 
re

ce
iv

ed
.

Bo
ar

d 
of

 C
om

m
is

si
on

er
s 

of
 P

ub
lic

 L
an

ds
 0

5/
02

/2
02

3
Pa

ge
 2

9 
of

 3
0



Cu
rr

en
t

Cu
rr

en
t

Ex
pe

ct
ed

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 +
Po

te
nt

ia
l

Ta
rg

et
Ta

rg
et

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n

Co
m

m
itm

en
ts

Co
m

m
itm

en
ts

Al
lo

ca
tio

n
Al

lo
ca

tio
n

Ra
ng

e

Fi
xe

d 
In

co
m

e

Pu
bl

ic 
De

bt
St

at
e/

St
at

e 
Ag

en
cy

/M
un

ici
pa

l B
on

ds
80

,1
14

,3
83

 
6.

0%
80

,1
14

,3
83

 
6.

0%
5.

0%
0%

 to
 2

0%
U.

S.
 T

re
as

ur
y/

Ag
en

cy
 B

on
ds

91
,0

56
,7

25
 

6.
8%

91
,0

56
,7

25
 

6.
8%

0.
0%

0%
 to

 2
0%

U.
S.

 T
re

as
ur

y 
In

fla
tio

n 
Pr

ot
ec

te
d 

Se
cu

rit
ie

s
- 

0.
0%

- 
0.

0%
0.

0%
0%

 to
 1

0%
Co

rp
or

at
e 

Bo
nd

s
10

9,
38

9,
78

9
   

   
   

  
8.

2%
10

9,
38

9,
78

9
   

   
   

  
8.

2%
5.

0%
0%

 to
 2

0%
Pr

iv
at

e 
De

bt
BC

PL
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

un
d 

Lo
an

s
22

6,
96

9,
72

1
   

   
   

  
17

.0
%

22
6,

96
9,

72
1

   
   

   
  

17
.0

%
25

.0
%

10
%

 to
 3

0%
Ot

he
r P

riv
at

e 
De

bt
13

3,
45

3,
51

3
   

   
   

  
10

.0
%

17
,7

46
,6

11
 

15
1,

20
0,

12
4

   
   

   
  

11
.3

%
15

.0
%

10
%

 to
 3

0%
To

ta
l F

ixe
d 

In
co

m
e

64
0,

98
4,

13
1

   
   

   
  

48
.0

%
17

,7
46

,6
11

 
65

8,
73

0,
74

2
   

   
   

  
49

.3
%

50
.0

%

Eq
ui

tie
s a

nd
 A

lte
rn

at
iv

es

Pu
bl

ic 
Eq

ui
tie

s
Pr

ef
er

re
d 

St
oc

ks
80

,0
81

,3
29

 
6.

0%
80

,0
81

,3
29

 
6.

0%
5.

0%
0%

 to
 1

0%
Do

m
es

tic
 E

qu
iti

es
13

5,
43

7,
61

5
   

   
   

  
10

.1
%

13
5,

43
7,

61
5

   
   

   
  

10
.1

%
7.

5%
5%

 to
 2

0%
Gl

ob
al

 E
qu

iti
es

12
5,

82
2,

56
6

   
   

   
  

9.
4%

12
5,

82
2,

56
6

   
   

   
  

9.
4%

7.
5%

5%
 to

 2
0%

Al
te

rn
at

iv
es

Pr
iv

at
e 

Re
al

 E
st

at
e

22
2,

24
1,

17
2

   
   

   
  

16
.6

%
22

,9
51

,8
99

 
24

5,
19

3,
07

1
   

   
   

  
18

.4
%

20
.0

%
10

%
 to

 3
0%

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e
0.

0%
25

,0
00

,0
00

 
25

,0
00

,0
00

 
1.

9%
4.

0%
0%

 to
 1

0%
Pr

iv
at

e 
Eq

ui
ty

/V
en

tu
re

 C
ap

ita
l

39
,9

93
,4

83
 

3.
0%

27
,2

60
,6

30
 

67
,2

54
,1

13
 

5.
0%

4.
0%

0%
 to

 1
0%

To
ta

l E
qu

iti
es

 a
nd

 A
lte

rn
at

iv
es

60
3,

57
6,

16
5

   
   

   
  

45
.2

%
75

,2
12

,5
29

 
67

8,
78

8,
69

4
   

   
   

  
50

.8
%

48
.0

%

Ca
sh

St
at

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t F
un

d
90

,4
63

,6
69

 
6.

8%
To

ta
l C

as
h

90
,4

63
,6

69
 

6.
8%

2.
0%

0%
 to

 1
0%

TO
TA

L C
SF

 P
O

RT
FO

LI
O

1,
33

5,
02

3,
96

4
   

   
  

10
0.

0%
92

,9
59

,1
40

 

Un
fu

nd
ed

 C
om

m
itm

en
ts

 a
s o

f 3
/3

1/
20

23
To

ta
l

 U
nf

un
de

d
   

   
   

   
 E

xp
ec

te
d1

PR
IV

AT
E 

DE
BT

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
 In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

De
bt

 F
un

d 
II

30
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

  
1,

72
8,

51
7

$ 
    

1,
72

8,
51

7
$ 

  
PG

IM
 S

en
io

r L
oa

n 
Op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 F

un
d 

I
50

,0
00

,0
00

 
16

,0
18

,0
95

 
16

,0
18

,0
95

 
PR

IV
AT

E 
RE

AL
 E

ST
AT

E 
    

  N
uv

ee
n 

US
 C

iti
es

 In
du

st
ria

l
20

,0
00

,0
00

 
20

,0
00

,0
00

 
20

,0
00

,0
00

 
Nu

ve
en

 U
S 

Ci
tie

s W
or

kf
or

ce
15

,0
00

,0
00

 
2,

95
1,

89
9

 
2,

95
1,

89
9

 
IN

FR
AS

TR
UC

TU
RE

Bl
ac

kR
oc

k 
Gl

ob
al

 In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
Fu

nd
 IV

25
,0

00
,0

00
 

25
,0

00
,0

00
 

25
,0

00
,0

00
 

VE
N

TU
RE

 C
AP

IT
AL

44
90

 V
en

tu
re

 II
15

,0
00

,0
00

 
2,

70
0,

00
0

 
1,

20
0,

00
0

 
Ve

nt
ur

e 
In

ve
st

or
s H

ea
lth

 F
un

d 
VI

15
,0

00
,0

00
 

4,
50

0,
00

0
 

3,
00

0,
00

0
 

Ba
ird

 V
en

tu
re

 P
ar

tn
er

s V
1

7,
50

0,
00

0
 

1,
60

6,
26

4
 

85
6,

26
4

 
NV

NG
 F

un
d 

I
10

,0
00

,0
00

 
8,

09
6,

39
1

 
6,

09
6,

39
1

 
Id

ea
 F

un
d 

of
 La

Cr
os

se
 II

5,
00

0,
00

0
 

4,
78

1,
50

0
 

3,
10

7,
97

5
 

Ba
ird

 V
en

tu
re

 P
ar

tn
er

s V
I

20
,0

00
,0

00
 

20
,0

00
,0

00
 

13
,0

00
,0

00
 

1 
 E

xp
ec

te
d 

ca
ll 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
s f

or
 p

rio
r v

in
ta

ge
 V

en
tu

re
 C

ap
ita

l F
un

ds
 (s

ho
w

n 
in

 it
al

ics
) h

as
 b

ee
n 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
to

 9
0%

 d
ue

 to
 m

ar
ke

t c
on

di
tio

ns
 th

at
 m

ay
 le

ng
th

en
 a

ve
ra

ge
 h

ol
di

ng
 p

er
io

ds
 fo

r t
he

ir 
un

de
rly

in
g 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 
re

qu
ire

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 ca

pi
ta

l i
nv

es
tm

en
t p

rio
r t

o 
po

te
nt

ia
l e

xi
ts

.

Se
e 

No
te

s p
ro

vi
de

d 
on

 th
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 P
or

tfo
lio

 R
ep

or
t f

or
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

Co
m

m
on

 S
ch

oo
l F

un
d 

As
se

t A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Re

po
rt

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
3

As
se

t C
la

ss

Cu
rr

en
t P

or
tfo

lio
Po

te
nt

ia
l P

or
tfo

lio
Ta

rg
et

Bo
ar

d 
of

 C
om

m
is

si
on

er
s 

of
 P

ub
lic

 L
an

ds
 0

5/
02

/2
02

3
Pa

ge
 3

0 
of

 3
0


